

ADEM



ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

POST OFFICE BOX 301463 36130-1463 ♦ 1400 COLISEUM BLVD. 36110-2059

MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA

WWW.ADEM.STATE.AL.US

(334) 271-7700

ONIS "TREY" GLENN, III, P.E.

DIRECTOR

April 29, 2005

BOB RILEY

GOVERNOR

Ronald M. Levy
BRAC Environmental Coordinator
Environmental Office, 291 Jimmy Parks Blvd.
US Army Garrison
Fort McClellan, Alabama 36205

Facsimiles: (334)

Administration: 271-7950
General Counsel: 394-4332
Communication: 394-4383
Air: 279-3044
Land: 279-3050
Water: 279-3051
Groundwater: 270-5631
Field Operations: 272-8131
Laboratory: 277-8718
Mining: 394-4326

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Final Concrete Monument Installation Report, Stump Dump, Parcel 82(7); dated August 19, 2004 and **Site-Specific Work Plan, Concrete Monument Installation, Stump Dump, Parcel 82(7);** dated April 13, 2004
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility I.D. No. AL4 210 020 562

Dear Mr. Levy:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has reviewed Fort McClellan's *Final Concrete Monument Installation Report* regarding Stump Dump, Parcel 82(7), a 10-acre fill area in the central portion of the Main Post. The fill area was used mostly as a storm debris disposal site from 1985-1988. After closure, the fill area was covered with soil and engineered with terraced decks. A site investigation in 2003 determined that The Stump Dump presented no unacceptable human health or ecological risks under CERCLA. A total of 27 concrete monuments were installed along the perimeter of the fill area to mark the fill area boundary. ADEM concurs with the overall content and intent of the submittal.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact Mrs. Brandi Little at 334-274-4226 or via email at blittle@adem.state.al.us.

Sincerely,

Stephen A. Cobb, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division

SAC/BCL/:L:Gov Fac Sec/Fort McClellan/ADEM Concurrence, Final Concrete Monument Installation for Stump Dump, Parcel 82(7), August 19, 2004.doc

cc: Mr. Doyle Brittain/EPA Region 4
Mr. Lee Coker/USA COE, Mobile District
Mr. Jim Grassiano/ADEM
Ms. Shana Decker/ADEM
Ms. Kristy Wright/ADEM

File: Land Division/Hazardous Waste/Fort McClellan/Correspondence/2005

Birmingham Branch
110 Vulcan Road
Birmingham, Alabama 35209-4702
(205) 942-6168
(205) 941-1603 [Fax]

Decatur Branch
2715 Sandlin Road, S.W.
Decatur, Alabama 35603-1333
(256) 353-1713
(256) 340-9359 [Fax]

Mobile Branch
2204 Perimeter Road
Mobile, Alabama 36615-1131
(251) 450-3400
(251) 479-2593 [Fax]

Mobile - Coastal
4171 Commanders Drive
Mobile, Alabama 36615-1421
(251) 432-6533
(251) 432-6598 [Fax]



Printed on Recycled Paper